
Timothy Goldfarb 
CEO 
UF Health Shands Hospital 
Box 100326 
Gainesville, Florida 32610 

RE: State Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017 

April 13, 2017 

RICKSCOTI 
GOVERNOR 

JUSTIN SENIOR 
SECRETARY 

First Graduate Medical Education (GME) Startup Bonus $42 Million Payment 
Medicaid Number: 0100030-00 

Dear Mr. Goldfarb: 

Per Florida Statute (F.S.) 409.909(5), "The Graduate Medical Education Startup Bonus Program 
is established to provide resources for the education and training of physicians in specialties 
which are in a statewide supply-and-demand deficit." Your facility has been determined eligible 
to receive a GME payment $42 Million distribution in accordanance with F.S. 409.909(5) and the 
general appropriations act for state fiscal year 2016-2017 

The scheduled third quarter payment (electronically transferred) represents approximately 75% 
of your projected annual amount of $16,259,160 for this fiscal year. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your ongoing commitment to Medicaid 
beneficiaries and indigent persons in Florida. Your contributions to the provision of adequate and 
appropriate health care to Floridians in need are truly appreciated. 

If you have any questions regarding the above, please call T. K. Feehrer or Ryan Perry of my 
staff at (850) 412-4131. 

Sincerely, 

~llJJth-
Tom Wallace, Bureau Chief, 
Medicaid Program Finance 

TW:rp 

2727 Mahan Drive • Mail Stop # 23 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
AHCA. My Florida .com 

Facebook .com/AHCAFlorida 
Youtube. com/AH CA Florida 

Twitter .com/AHCA FL 
SlideShare. net/ AH CA Florida 



Carlos Migoya 
President/ CEO 
Jackson Memorial Hospital 
1611 N.W. 12th Avenue 
Miami, Florida 33136 

RE: State Fiscal Year 2016 - 2017 

April 13, 2017 

RICKSCOTI 
GOVERNOR 

JUSTIN SENIOR 
SECRETARY 

First Graduate Medical Education (GME) Startup Bonus $42 Million Payment 
Medicaid Number: 0100421-00 

Dear Mr. Migoya: 

Per Florida Statute (F.S.) 409.909(5), "The Graduate Medical Education Startup Bonus Program 
is established to provide resources for the education and training of physicians in specialties 
which are in a statewide supply-and-demand deficit." Your facility has been determined eligible 
to receive a GME payment $42.8 Million distribution in accordanance with F.S. 409.909(5) and 
the general appropriations act for state fiscal year 2016-2017 

The scheduled third quarter payment (electronically transferred} represents approximately 75% 
of your projected annual amount of $26,003,816 for this fiscal year. 

I would like to take this opportunity to thank you for your ongoing commitment to Medicaid 
beneficiaries and indigent persons in Florida. Your contributions to the provision of adequate and 
appropriate health care to Floridians in need are truly appreciated. 

If you have any questions regarding the above, please call T. K. Feehrer or Ryan Perry of my 
staff at (850) 412-4131. 

Sincerely, 

~lvJfi,J>-
Tom Wallace, Bureau Chief, 
Medicaid Program Finance 

TW:rp 

2727 Mahan Drive • Mail Stop # 23 
Tallahassee, FL 32308 
AHCA. MyFlorida.com 

Facebook. com/AHCAFlorida 
Youtube. com/ AH CA Florida 

Twitter.com/AHCA FL 
SlideShare.net/ AH CAFlorida 


